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STATE OF INDIANA ) IN THE ALLEN SUPERIOR COURT
) ss

COUNTY OF ALLEN ) CAUSE NO.

JAZMIN MORALES, )

)

Plaintiff, )

)

V. )

)

POLICE CHIEF STEVE REED,
OFFICERS SHANE PULVER, )

T. SELINA, H. HARTMAN, )

GREENLEE, )

SHIPP, )

NORRIS, )

GEISLEMAN, )

LUTZ and )

HAMMON, )

)

Defendants. )M
Plaintiff, by counsel, alleges against the Defendants as follows:

1. The Plaintiff is Jazmin Morales, a resident of Marion Indiana, but a Visitor t0 Fort

Wayne Indiana (Allen County) at all material times to this Complaint.

Defendant City of Fort Wayne Police Officers Shane Pulver (1799F),

Greenlee, Norris, T. Selina, Geisleman, Shipp,

Lutz, Hammon, and H. Hartman (first names not currently known

but t0 be provided upon discovery) are named in their individual capacity pursuant to

42 U.S.C. § 1983.

. Defendant is City 0f Fort Wayne Police Chief Steve Reed is named in his official

capacity pursuant t0 42 U.S.C. § 1983. At all material times t0 this Complaint the

Defendant Chief 0f Police was responsible for having unconstitutional/constitutionally



deficient policies, practices, procedures and/or customs in effect as to City 0f Fort

Wayne law enforcement personnel’s use 0f force and the detention and arrest 0f

individuals. In the alternative, the Chief of Police failed to adequately supervisor or

adequately train his law enforcement personnel regarding the appropriate versus

inappropriate use 0f force and the appropriate versus inappropriate detention and arrest

0f citizens. As a result 0f the Chief 0f police’s unconstitutional/ constitutionally

deficient policies, practices, procedures and/or customs and/or his failure t0 adequately

supervise or train his personnel, the Plaintiffwas subjected t0 excessive force and arrest

without probable cause, in Violation 0f her right t0 be free from unreasonable seizure

under the Fourth Amendment and 42 U.S.C. § 1983.

On March 30, 2020, Jazmine Morales was Visiting with her boyfriend in Fort Wayne

Indiana. That afternoon, the couple decided t0 take a walk around the area Where they

were staying. When they reached downtown Fort Wayne, the saw a group of citizens

peacefully protesting.

. As they began their walk back, a truck pulled up, and law enforcement officers inside

the truck, from the City 0f Fort Wayne Police Department, told them t0 leave.

. While attempting to comply by leaving the area, a second truck of law enforcement

personnel, believed t0 be the Defendant officers, pulled up, and detained and arrested

Plaintiff and her boyfriend, even though they were not near the protestors, and were

clearly attempting t0 vacate the area.

. At n0 time did Ms. Morales attempt to fight With officers 0r resist arrest.

. Ms. Morales was taken t0 the Allen County Jail and charged with alleged “refusal t0

leave an emergency area” and alleged “disorderly conduct”. A11 ofPlaintiff” s criminal



charges were later dismissed.

9. Plaintiff alleges that she was arrested without probable cause, subjected t0 false arrest,

false imprisonment, and unreasonable seizure in Violation ofher rights under the Fourth

amendment t0 the Constitution, 42 U.S.C. § 1083 and the laws and public policies 0f

the State 0f Indiana.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against the Defendant, for compensatory

damages, punitive damages, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, and for all other just and proper

relief in the premises.

JURY DEMAND

Pursuant t0 Rule 38 0f the Indiana Rules of Trial Procedure, Plaintiff demands a trial by

jury in this action.

Respectfully submitted,

CHRISTOPHER C. MYERS & ASSOCIATES

/s/Christopher C. Myers
Christopher C. Myers, #10043-02

809 South Calhoun Street, Suite 400
Fort Wayne, IN 46802
Telephone: (260) 424-0600

Facsimile: (260) 424-07 12

E-mail: cmyers@myers-law.com
Counsel for Plaintiff


